Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 4:01 PM

To: ‘Ashley Ager'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Mann, Ryan; Baker, Adrian

Subject: RE: [EXT] Third attempt - Remediation Plan - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980

Remediation Plan - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980 Sampling Variance Request

Ms. Ager,

OCD has received your sampling variance request for - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980, for the portion of the excavation off
the pad. LTE proposes increasing the confirmation sampling size to a 1,000-square foot area and collecting a 5-point
composite sample to represent each 1,000-square foot area. Additionally, discrete soil samples will be collected from
any areas where wet or discolored soil is observed.

OCD approves your proposed sampling plan.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Ashley Ager <aager@Itenv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Baker, Adrian
<Adrian_Baker@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Third attempt - Remediation Plan - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980

Victoria,

The previous document was submitted incorrectly as a Remediation Plan. The original intent was a request for a sample
variance for the portion of the excavation off pad. Please see the attached Sampling Variance Request that replaces the
original submittal. Please let me or XTO know if this request is sufficient to proceed with the sampling as proposed and

wrap up the work being implemented on site.

Thank You,
Ashley

Ashley Ager



Vice President of Regional Offices

(970) 385-1096 office
(970) 946-1093 mobile

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Adrian Baker <abaker@ltenv.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@I|tenv.com>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Third attempt - Remediation Plan - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980

RE: [EXT] Third attempt - Remediation Plan - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980

OCD has received your Remediation Plan for James Ranch Unit #138 at JRU 19 Battery 2RP-4980, thank you. To
continue processing this work plan, please, resend it including the following:

. Information on groundwater depth (water well data, data archived in the NMOSE, etc.)

. Laboratory results should be provided as evidence of delineation efforts.

. Include a scaled sitemap that shows where the 57 delineation samples were taken.

. To evaluate your request to modify the closure sampling requirements, submit a scaled sitemap with the

approximate locations of the proposed confirmation samples. Please note that according to the form C-141
“Characterization Report Checklist” & “Remediation Plan Checklist” a scaled sitemap showing impacted area,
surface features, delineation points and monitoring well must be included in the plan.

. Finally, keep in mind that NMOCD no longer uses the risk based ranking system to evaluate the remediation
action levels.

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations

From: Adrian Baker <abaker@Itenv.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@Itenv.com>

Subject: [EXT] Third attempt - Remediation Plan - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980

Mike,

Attached is the Remediation Plan - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980. The remediation plan was initially submitted to you on
11/29/2018. This email just serves as a reminder of the submitted report.

Thank you



Advrian Baker

Project Geologist/Office Manager
(432) 894-5641 cell

From: Adrian Baker

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 9:18 AM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
Cc: 'Littrell, Kyle' <Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@I|tenv.com>
Subject: FW: Remediation Plan - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980

Importance: High

Mike,

Attached is the JRU 138 Remediation Plan report that was submitted on 11/2/2018 and 11/29/2018. | am resubmitting it
to you for review.

Thank you

Adirian Baker

Project Geologist/Office Manager
(432) 894-5641 cell

From: Adrian Baker

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 4:35 PM

To: 'Pruett, Maria, EMNRD' <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Ashley Ager <aager@Itenv.com>; 'Littrell, Kyle' <Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: Remediation Plan - JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980

Importance: High

All,

Attached is the Remediation Plan for JRU 138 @ JRU 19/2RP-4980. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact myself or Kyle Littrell at XTO.

Thank you
Adrian Baker
Project Geologist

q: LT Environmental, Inc.

Advancing Cpporfunity

LT Environmental, Inc.

3300 North A Street, Building 1, #103
Midland , Texas 79705

(432) 704-5178 office

(432) 894-5641 cell

(432) 704-5179 fax

www.ltenv.com
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This message and any attached files are privileged, confidential, and intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you have received this by mistake, please let us

know by reply e-mail and delete it from your system; you may not copy, disclose, disseminate, use or rely upon its content for any use. E-mail transmissions
cannot be guaranteed to be secure, error-free, or free of viruses. The sender and LTE therefore do not accept liability for any of these described issues. The
b comments and opinions expressed herein are those of the author and not necessarily of LTE. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



